From: HARISH SONI

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 10:45 AM

To: cyberframework <cyberframework@nist.gov>

Subject: Suggestions on Cyber Security Framework V1.1 draft

Dear Team,

| have gone through the revised draft of Cyber Security Framework V1.1. | want to give some
suggestion/comment on one of the point as given below:

Table-2 Framework Core

Here in the given table last column should be updated. | suggest that instead of giving just references to
various standards NIST should give some conclusive remark on how an organisation can achieve
compliance on the controls given in column subcategory. For example: a line item in subcategory column
"ID.AM-1: Physical devices and systems within the organisation are inventoried." Informative reference
can be like this " Implement automated asset discovery tools to create inventory of assets".

I hope | have made clear my points with example. | also hope that my suggestion will considered in final
version of the framework.

Thanks & Regards

Harish Kumar Soni
CISSP, CEH, ISO 27001:2013 LI
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